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MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Joel P. Landeen, Assistant City Attorney
DATE: 3/23/09
RE: Parking Ordinance

Staff has linked several items to the agenda for the special council meeting. They are:
ITEM #1 ON THE AGENDA
1. The ordinance as approved by the Council at First Reading. | have shown the changes
from the ordinance as originally proposed by underlining new language and showing the
language which has been struck out. The main difference between this ordinance and the one
proposed at First Reading is the removal of the first section which established the two hour
parking zone. By striking out that provision | needed to move two parking lots into a later
section and also make some changes to the residential permits.

2. The ordinance as recommended by the Downtown Parking Committee. This is the
version of the ordinance prior to being amended at First Reading.

3. A map showing the proposed meter locations/parking zones recommended by the
Downtown Parking Committee.

4. A map showing the current parking zones in downtown.

5. Any written public comment received by Growth Management up to March 20, 2009.

ITEM #2 ON THE AGENDA


http://www.rcgov.org/

1. The resolution establishing the duration of the meters at the various locations in
downtown and the rate to be charged at the meters. This resolution is referred to in the
ordinance.

2. A map actually showing the duration and location of the meters in the meter parking zone
as approved by the Council at First Reading.
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